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P.O0. Box 2133
Odessa, Texas

J. A. Fouché
President

T=xas Pacific 0il Co.
Box 4067
Midland, Texas

Gzntlemen:

Tae enclosed film and five folders show the results af our
Magnetic Multishot Survey, Job No. MS-60%9 on the Phantom Draw
F=deral Unit Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Eddy County,
N2w Mexico on February 24, 1975. This survey was run from a
dzpth of 12,150 feet to a depth of 16,458 feet.

Chre of these folders contain the original of the computation
sneets and field data sheets.

It has been a pleasure to perform this survey for you.
( Very truly yours,
SD
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Glenn A. Belote
District Manager
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